

Jana M. Haney, MSN, FNP-C

7348 E Laredo Ln | Scottsdale, AZ 85250 | 512-431-7197 | jhaney646@gmail.com

Professional Summary

I am a Family Nurse Practitioner certified through AANP. Prior to earning my FNP, I was a registered nurse for 19 years specializing in intensive care and the emergency department. I am seeking a position in the primary care setting to manage acute and chronic patients while incorporating my past nursing experience.

Education

- Master of Science in Nursing, FNP April 2019 – University of Phoenix, Tempe, AZ
- Bachelor of Science in Nursing, June 2015 – University of Texas El Paso, El Paso, Tx
- Associate of Science in Nursing, June 2000 – San Jacinto College, Pasadena, Tx

Clinical Practicum Experience

Family Medicine Dr. Gregory Crever (10/2017 - 1/2018) & (2/2019 - 4/2019)
Primary Care with Dr. Crever

- Provide care for chronically ill patients in the outpatient setting
- Obtain patient's history, perform physical examinations, order diagnostic test, establish a diagnosis and provide a plan care in the adult population
- Evaluate radiographic tests such as CT, MRI, Ultrasound, and X-ray
- Laboratory interpretation
- Perform wellness/annual physical exam and primary care management
- Provide clearance for surgical procedure by obtaining requested lab work and EKG
- Provide post-surgical management

Primary Care Walk-in Clinic – Fountain Hills (1/2018 - 3/2018) & (10/2018 – 2019)
Primary Care with Brent Kelsch, FNP-C

- Obtain patient's history, perform physical examinations, order diagnostic test, establish diagnosis and provide a plan of care for pediatrics, women's health, and adult/geriatric population
- Evaluate radiographic tests such as CT, MRI, Ultrasound, and X-ray
- Walk-in clinic provided care to acutely ill patients
- Assisted in suturing, abscess drainage and packing, and wound care
- Primary care services provided to chronically ill patients in an outpatient setting
- Provide clearance for surgical procedure
- Provide post-surgical management

Mountain Park Health Center

4/2018 – 6/2018

Women's Health with Teresa Patin, WHNP-C

- Reproductive services, health promotion/prevention and treatment specific to women's health
- Perform gynecological examinations and pap tests, and IUD insertions with management
- Provide STD screening, treatments, and counseling
- Provide contraceptive counseling and hormone replacement counseling
- Assisted with insertion of contraceptive devices

Chandler Pediatrics

6/2018 – 9/2018

Pediatrics with Mary Margret Rivera, FNP-BC

- Well child visit and prevention/management of common pediatric acute and chronic conditions.
- Childhood Immunizations, Development screening, evaluation for referrals to speech therapy, physical therapy and occupational therapies if indicated.
- Screen for suicidal ideation and child abuse
- Utilized EPSDT form for health prevention, PHQ for depression, M-CHAT for autism, screen for ADHD

Licensure and Certification

- Family Nurse Practitioner - Arizona Board of Nursing License - Current
- Registered Nurse in the State of Arizona – Current
- Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support and Basic Life Support – Current
- National Institutes of Health Stroke Scale (NIHSS) – Current
- DEA - Current

Professional Experience

HonorHealth Scottsdale Osborn Medical Center

November 2014 – Present

Intensive Care Unit – Registered Nurse

Scottsdale, Arizona

- Perform leadership role as a relief charge nurse and preceptor for new nurses
- Member of the Rapid Response Team providing additional support throughout the hospital
- Care for critically ill ICU patients at a Level 1 trauma center

University Medical Center at Brackenridge

June 2012 – October 2014

Emergency Department (ED) - Registered Nurse

Austin, Texas

- Performed duties in all areas of the ED including triage, treatment and crash
- Determined accurate acuity level of patients presenting to the ED
- Safely managed patients with immediate critical needs
- Cared for critical patients waiting for transfer to the OR or the ICU
- Consulted with team members to implement and evaluate patient plan of care

- Implemented department policies, goals, objectives and procedures

University Medical Center at Brackenridge

February 2002 –2012

Intensive Care Unit – Registered Nurse

Austin, Texas

- Perform leadership role as a relief charge nurse and preceptor for new nurses
- Member of the Critical Response Team providing additional support throughout the hospital
- Care for critically ill ICU patients at a Level 1 trauma center

Clear Lake Regional Hospital

June 2000 – February 2002

Intensive Care Unit – Registered Nurse

Webster, Texas

- Completed graduate nurse orientation which provided a strong foundation for safe management of critical patients.
- Cared for patients requiring mechanical ventilation, medication titration, post Cath-lab procedures, and management of critical medicine patients.
- Advocated for patients by informing doctors of changes in patient status, as well as educated families of their loved one's current condition.

Professional Association Membership

American Nurses Association (ANA)

Gerontological Advanced Practice Nurses Association (GAPNA)

06/17/2019
